
 
 
RFP 25MCO652 
In response refer to RFP No. 25MCO652 Addendum 2 and Response to 
Questions  
August 5, 2025 
 

Ladies/Gentlemen, 
 

This addendum includes the following documents as well as the change listed below: 

• Revised Bid Sheet 

• Revised Drawings 
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SUBMISSION OF A BID MUST INCLUDE 
 

1. At least two references for commercial 
projects, preferably any local/state 
government clients that the Vendor 
has provided a similar type of work as 
being bid 

 

8. Proof of insurance with minimum 
coverage values described herein 

2. State contractor license number 9. Company Affidavit 
3. List of current projects similar in scale 

and scope 
10. Statement from Vendor that 

Performance and Payment Bonding 
capacity to the full value of the 
contract is attainable 

4. List of past projects (5-year history) 
similar in scale and scope 

11. Completed bid with total contract 
costs summation and itemized unit 
prices (part E of Attachment A) 

 
5. OSHA 300 30 Log (5-year history) 12. Total quantity of continuous calendar 

days necessary to complete the Work 
from NTP. 

6. EMR (5-year history) 13. List of subcontractors and suppliers 
for use in performance of the work, 
specifying the work to be performed 
by each 

7. TxDOT Confidential Questionnaire or 
current pre-qualification letter from 
TxDOT in lieu of Confidential 
Questionnaire, all accurate as to 
within the last 12 calendar months 

 



 RFP No. 25MCO652 Addendum 2 and Response to Questions 

This document also contains the following questions submitted by prospective bidders and 
responses to those questions.  

 

1. What doweling and spacing is required for pouring proposed onto existing concrete 
pavement and what jointing is required? 
See detail on sheet 3.  

2. Is fiber required, if yes what rate? 
No. 

3. Bid item 7, Flexible Base (Roadway). Please check quantity.  
Quantities have been reviewed.  See revised bid tab 

4. Bid item 15, small signs, bid item has 4 plans show 3, please check quantity. 
See revised sheets and bid tab 

5. Concrete caps are shown on sheet 14 Plan & Profile, are they required? Can you add a 
bid item, if required?  
No.  See revised sheets 

6. Existing Flashing Beacon Stop will be removed, and new “Regular” stop will be installed, 
is this correct? 
See updated sheets.  Flashing Beacon Stop sign is to be relocated 

7. Existing conduit for Stop sign flashing beacon to solar panel to be protected, what’s 
required? 
See updated sheets.  Flashing Beacon Stop sign is to be relocated 


